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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

To: Alvaro Dominguez
Cc: Charlie Almestad; Lynne Srinivasan; Ignacio Dayrit
Subject: RE: RO2973 Former Ambassador Laundry Work Plan

Your request for an extension has been approved. 

Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
(510) 639-1287 (direct) 
(510) 337-9335 (fax) 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 

 

Online case files are available at the website below 

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm  

 

From: Alvaro Dominguez [mailto:ADominguez@kleinfelder.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 9:58 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: Charlie Almestad; Lynne Srinivasan 
Subject: Former Ambassador Laundry Work Plan 

 

Barbara 
This message is to request an extension on the deadline to submit the work plan for further subsurface investigation 
and well installation at the former Ambassador Laundry site. 
The work plan should be delivered to your attention no later than Sep 12. 
Please confirm that the deadline extension has been granted 
Thanks 
  
Alvaro 
  
Álvaro Domínguez 
Environmental Project Professional 
KLEINFELDER 
1970 Broadway - Suite 710 
Oakland, CA - 94612 
o:  510 628-9000 x 202 
c:  510 715-7570 
f:  510-628-9009 - fax 

 
 

Warning: Information provided via electronic media is not 

guaranteed against defects including translation and  

transmission errors. 

 

If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby  
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notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this  

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this  

information in error, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

  

 


